



金圣镇

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1843
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL sjinkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Seongjin Kim is a partner at Shin & Kim. Mr. Kim is in charge of criminal affairs such as defense and public procurement, national contract advice, litigation, and investigation response based on his abundant knowledge and experience related to defense projects.

Mr. Kim has gained a lot of knowledge and experience by conducting internal advice and national litigation on defense and defense projects during his years as a military judicial officer. In particular, he has dealt with various legal issues arising from the entire process of acquiring, maintaining, and repairing large-scale weapons systems through the work of the Defense Acquisition Program Administration and the Naval Military Command. When working for the joint investigation team and the prosecution team of the Ministry of National Defense, he conducts investigations related to defense projects directly to have expertise in prior risk management and investigation response of companies.

In addition, Mr. Kim conducted a number of high-ranking government officials' crimes related to corruption while working as a prosecutor at the Corruption Investigation Office For High-ranking Officials, and based on this, he provides deep legal services on legal issues related to state agencies that can be obstacles to corporate activities.

工作经历

| | |
|--------------|--|
| 2024-Present | Shin & Kim LLC |
| 2021-2024 | Prosecutor, Corruption Investigation Office For High-ranking Officials |
| 2020 | Law Group Minju |
| 2019 | Office of Innovative Administrative Law Officer, Defense Acquisition Program Administration |
| 2018 | Military Prosecutor, Special Investigation Team on the Suspicion of Defense Security Command |
| 2017 | Chief of Law Office, Naval Logistics Command |
| 2016 | Military Prosecutor, Prosecutors Office Ministry of National Defense |

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 2015 | Military Prosecutor, The Joint Investigation Team (defense and public procurement) |
| 2014 | Military Prosecutor, Republic of Korea Navy Headquarters |
| 2012-2014 | Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea |

教育背景

| | |
|------|---|
| 2010 | Hanyang university College of Law (LL.B.) |
|------|---|

资格

| | |
|------|---|
| 2019 | Certified International Trade Specialist, Korea |
| 2014 | Admitted to bar, Korea |

语言

Korean, English

主要活动

- Review of various legal issues of the return of deposit and intermediate payment, Military Law Paper No. 22, 2017